
HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
 
 

Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting 
Thursday, September 24, 2020 

5:00 p.m.   
 
 
 

Open Meeting - Sheriff Esco Jarnagin 
 

Call to Order - Chairman Howard Shipley 
 

Prayer – Commissioner Bobby Haun 
 

Pledge of Allegiance - Commissioner Taylor Ward 
 

Roll Call - County Clerk Penny Petty 
 

 
 
 

Prepared under the direction of: 
Chairman Howard Shipley 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



REGULAR CALENDAR September 24, 2020                  H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y                  
Order # Vote Item 

1  Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
  a. Bob White-Planning Commission 

 
2  

Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 

Nominations/Appointments (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
a.    Election of Vice-Chairman (Off the Board) 
a. Election of Chairman (Off the Board) 
b. Salary of Chairman  (Currently $750 per month) (Off the Board) 
c. County Attorney (Off the Board) 
d. Civil Service Board (Off the Board) 

 
3  

Vote 
Vote 

Calendar and Rules Committee Report ( Chairman Jim Stepp ) 
         a.    Approval of Consent Calendar Items 
         b.    Approval of Regular Calendar Items 
 

4  
Vote 

Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
         a.   Consent Calendar 
 

5  Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
 

6  Finance Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord) 
 Vote 

 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 

a. Monthly Checks August 2020 
b. Budget Amendments 

i. Hamblen County Department of Education Budget Amendment #2- Increase of $159,403.11 
ii. Hamblen County Department of Education Budget Amendment #3-Increase of $251,672.00  
iii. Fund #101 Circuit Court $4,717 
iv. Fund #101 Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational $10,560 

c. Public Official Bonds-Trustee-Scotty Long 
d. Animal Control Services 
e. 10 Day Rule 

 
7  Public Services Committee (Chairman Tim Goins) 
 Vote         a.    Surplus Items for Circuit Court Clerk 

 
8  

Vote 
Vote 
Vote 

Justice Center/Jail Project Committee (Chairman Tim Horner) 
        a.     Request to Bid Hale Property Development Project 
        b.     Bid Award for Commissioning Services 
        c.     BurWil Construction Company Contract 
 

9  Public Comment – General (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
 

10  Announcements /Informational Items /Upcoming Meeting Dates (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
a. October Committee Meeting: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 at 5:30 at the Courthouse-Large Courtroom 
b. October Commission Meeting: Thursday, October 22, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. at the Courthouse-Large Courtroom 

   
11  Adjournment (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 

     Thursday, September 24, 2020  

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Calendar & Rules Committee 
Monday, September 14, 2020 

Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
Members Present: 
 Jim Stepp, Mike Reed, Howard Shipley, Eileen Arnwine, Thomas Doty, Tim Horner, Joe Huntsman, Sr.  
 
Member Absent: 
None 
 
   
Call to Order 
Chairman Jim Stepp called the meeting to order at 6:50p.m.  
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
Linda Noe 
 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
 

a. Motion (Howard Shipley/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Regular Calendar Items 
with the addition to the Justice Center/Jail Project Committee of the BurWil Construction 
Company Contract.   

b. Motion (Thomas Doty/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to approve the Consent Calendar Items as 
presented. 

 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Stepp adjourned the meeting at 6:53 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
 Hamblen County Government 

CALENDAR & RULES COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, September 14, 2020 
Immediately Following Adjournment of the Justice Center/Jail Project Committee 

 
Large Courtroom of the Hamblen County Courthouse 

 
 

AGENDA 
   
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman James Stepp  
 
 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman James Stepp 
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 
 

3. Old Business - Chairman James Stepp 
a. None 

 
 

4. New Business - Chairman James Stepp 
a. Review of Regular Calendar Items 
b. Review of Consent Calendar Items 

 
 

5. Items of Interest - Chairman James Stepp 
a. None 

 
 

6. Adjournment – Chairman James Stepp 

 
James Stepp 
Chairman 

 
Mike Reed 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Howard Shipley 
Ex-Officio 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Thomas Doty 
Member 

 
Tim Horner 

Member 
 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C A L E N D A R  &  R U L E S  
C O M M I T T E E  

Return to Regular Calendar



CONSENT CALENDAR September 24, 2020                H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y               
Order # Item Placed From 

1 Approval of the Previous Month’s Minutes – August 20, 2020 Commission Chairman 

2 Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty 

3 Expenditure Reports – August 2020 Finance Committee 

4 Planning Commission Building Permit Log – August 2020 Finance Committee 

5 County Attorney Invoices – August 2020 Finance Committee 

6 Coroner’s Monthly Report – August 2020 Finance Committee 

7 Budget Amendments-Approved by the County Mayor 
     i.     Fund #101 Other Finance/Clerk’s Satellite Office $10,700 
     ii.    Fund # 101 County Trustee’s Office $224 
     iii.   Fund #101 Agricultural Extension Service $577.38 
     iv.   Fund #122 Drug Enforcement $2,000 

Finance Committee 

8 State of Tennessee Comptroller Letter of Acknowledgement-Receipt of Certified Copy 
of the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget 

Finance Committee 

9 Approval of the Previous Month’s Minutes of the Justice Center/Jail Project Committee 
August 3, 2020, August 4, 2020, August 6, 2020, August 10, 2020 

Justice Center/Jail Project 
Committee 

Thursday, September 24, 2020 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



                                       AUGUST 2020 
JUSTICE CENTER/JAIL PROJECT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

MINUTES FOR HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE 
BODY  

COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 

 

 

August 20, 2020 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 
   

Hamblen County Government 
Finance Committee 

Monday, September 14, 2020 
Hamblen County Courthouse – Large Courtroom 

 
MINUTES 

 
Members Present: 
Thomas Doty, Howard Shipley, Chris Cutshaw, Tim Goins, Joe Huntsman, Sr., Mike Reed, Wayne NeSmith, James 
Stepp 
 
Members Absent:   
Randy DeBord 
 
Call to Order  
Vice Chairman Thomas Doty called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
    
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee  
Karen Arwood, Linda Noe 
 
Recurring Business 
a. Expenditure Reports – August  2020 (Information Only – No Action Necessary) 
b. Review/Approval of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office for the Month of August 2020 

Motion (Tim Goins /Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the August 2020 Monthly Checks submitted 
by the County Mayor’s Office. 
 

Old Business 
a. None 

 
New Business 
a. Budget Amendments 

i. Hamblen County Department of Education Budget Amendment #2  -Increase of $159,403.11 
Motion (Jim Stepp/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment #2 for the 
Hamblen County Department of Education Increase of $159,403.11  

ii. Hamblen County Department of Education Budget Amendment #3- Increase of $251,672.00 
Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment #3 for the 
Hamblen County Department of Education Increase of $251,672.00 

iii. Fund #101 Circuit Court $4,717 
Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the budget amendment for Fund #101 
Circuit Court for $4,717 

iv. Fund #101 Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational $10,560 
Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the budget amendment for Fund 
#101 Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational for $10,560 

b.      Public Official Bonds-Trustee-Scotty Long 
  Motion (Howard Shipley/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Public Official Bond for Trustee 
  Scotty Long in the amount of $2,985,873 for coverage through  09/01/2020 to 08/31/2022. 
c.      Animal Control Services 
  Motion (Howard Shipley/Mike Reed, all in favor except for one “No” vote from Wayne NeSmith) 
  to approve the Animal Control Proposal including the MOU between the Animal Control  
  Department and the Sheriff,   MOU between the County and the City of  Morristown to Provide 
  Animal Control and the MOU between Morristown Hamblen Humane Society and the County  
  for Animal Care Services. 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
   

 
 
d.     10 Day Rule 
  Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor except for one “No” Vote from Wayne NeSmith) to  
  rescind the 10 Day Rule for Contract Approvals. 
 

 
Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
 

a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report –August  2020 
b. County Attorney Invoices – August  2020 
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report –August  2020 
d. Budget Amendments 

i. Fund #101 Other Finance/Clerk’s Satellite Office $10,700 
ii. Fund #101 County Trustee’s Office $224 

iii. Fund #101 Agricultural Extension Services $577.38 
iv. Fund #122 Drug Enforcement $2,000 

       e.    State of Tennessee Comptroller Letter of Acknowledgement-Receipt of Certified Copy of the Fiscal Year 
 2021 Budget 
   
 
Adjournment - There being no further business, Vice Chairman Doty adjourned the Finance Committee meeting 
at 6:18 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



    
 
 

Hamblen County Government 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, September 14, 2020 

 
 

Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

AGENDA 
 

Call to Order – Chairman Randy DeBord 
 

1. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Randy DeBord 
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 
 

2. Recurring Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Expenditure Reports – August 2020 (Information Only-No Action Necessary) 
b. Review/Acceptance of Monthly Checks August 2020 Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office 

 
3. Old Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 

a. None 
 

4. New Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Budget Amendments-Finance Director Anne Bryant –Hurst 

i. Hamblen County Department of Education Budget Amendment #2- Increase of 
$159,403.11- HCDOE Business Supervisor Traci Antrican 

ii. Hamblen County Department of Education Budget Amendment #3- Increase of 
$251,672.00- HCDOE Business Supervisor Traci Antrican 

iii. Fund #101  Circuit Court $4,717 
iv. Fund #101  Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational $10,560 

b.     Public Official Bonds-Trustee-Scotty Long-Finance Director Anne Bryant-Hurst 
c.     Animal Control Services-County Mayor Bill Brittain 
d.     10 Day Rule-County Mayor Bill Brittain 

 
5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Randy DeBord 

a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report August 2020 
b. County Attorney Invoices – August 2020 
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report – August 2020 
d. Budget Amendments-Finance Director-Anne Bryant- Hurst 

i.     Fund # 101 Other Finance/Clerk’s Satellite Office $ 10,700 
ii.    Fund #101 County Trustee’s Office $224 
iii.   Fund #101 Agricultural Extension Services $577.38 
iv.   Fund #122 Drug Enforcement $2,000 

e. State of Tennessee Comptroller Letter of Acknowledgement-Receipt of Certified Copy of the 
Fiscal Year 2021 Budget 

 
6.    Adjournment – Chairman Randy DeBord 

F I N A N C E  C O M M I T T E E  

Randy DeBord 
Chairman 

 
Thomas Doty 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Howard Shipley 
Ex-Officio 

 
Chris Cutshaw 

Member 
 

Tim Goins 
Member 

 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 
 

Mike Reed 
Member 

 
Wayne NeSmith 

Member 
 

James Stepp 
Member 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS  

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Personnel Committee 

Monday, September 14, 2020 
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 

 
MINUTES 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Members Present: 
Thomas Doty, Wayne NeSmith, Howard Shipley, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Taylor Ward 
 
Members Absent:   
Randy DeBord 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Thomas Doty called the meeting to order at 6:18 p.m.   
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
a. Approval of Longevity Pay Submissions 

 Motion (Eileen Arnwine/Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve the Longevity Pay Submissions for September, 2020.  
 
Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)  
None 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Doty adjourned the meeting at 6:19 p.m. 
  

Return to Regular Calendar



 Hamblen County Government 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, September 14, 2020 

Immediately Following Adjournment of Finance Committee 
 

Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Thomas Doty 
 
 
 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Thomas Doty 
(Visitors will allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 

 
 

3. Old Business – Chairman Thomas Doty 
a. None 

 
 
  

4. New Business – Chairman Thomas Doty 
a. Approval of Longevity Pay Submission 

 
 

 
5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) –Chairman Thomas Doty  

a. None 
 
 

 
6. Adjournment – Chairman Thomas Doty 

P E R S O N N E L  
C O M M I T T E E  

Thomas Doty 
Chairman 

 
Wayne NeSmith 
Vice-Chairman 

 
Howard Shipley 

Ex-Officio 
 

Jeff Akard 
Member 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Randy DeBord 
Member 

 
Taylor Ward 

Member 
 

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE

OFFICE OF COUNTY MAYOR

LONGEVITY PAY APPLICANT PRESENTED TO 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE ON

LONGEVITY 

Last Name First Name Hire Date

Years of 

Service Amount

Greene Dustin 9/13/2017 3 $225.00

September 14, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



 

  
Hamblen County Government 

Public Services Committee 
Monday, September 14, 2020 

Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

MINUTES 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Members Present  
Tim Goins, Jim Stepp, Howard Shipley, Jeff Akard, Joe Huntsman, Sr., Bobby Haun, Tim Horner, Wayne NeSmith 
    
Members Absent  
None 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order  
Chairman Goins called the meeting to order at 6:19 p.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Old Business 
None 

 
New Business 

a. Bus Stop Placement and Land Use Agreement 
Withdrawn- No Action Taken 

b. Surplus Items for Circuit Court Clerk 
 Motion (Jim Stepp/ Jeff Akard,  all in favor), to approve the Surplus Items for the Circuit Court Clerk 

      
 
Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 

a. None 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Goins adjourned the meeting at 6:20 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
 

 
   Hamblen County Government 

  PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, September 14, 2020 
Immediately Following Adjournment of the Personnel Committee 

 
Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Tim Goins 
 

 
2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Tim Goins 
  (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 
 

3. Old Business – Chairman Tim Goins 
a. None 

 
4. New Business – Chairman Tim Goins 

 
a. Bus Stop Placement and Land Use Agreement-County Mayor Bill Brittain 
b. Surplus Items for Circuit Court Clerk-County Mayor Bill Brittain 

 
 

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Tim Goins 
a. None 

 
 

6. Adjournment – Chairman Tim Goins 
 

PUBLIC SE RVI CES 
COMMITTEE  

Tim Goins 
Chairman 

 
James Stepp 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Howard Shipley 
Ex-Officio 

 
Jeff Akard 
Member 

 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 
 

Bobby Haun 
Member 

 
Tim Horner 

Member 
 

Wayne NeSmith   
Member 

 
 
 
 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

 
 Hamblen County Government 

Justice Center/Jail Project Committee 
Monday, September 14, 2020 

Hamblen County Courthouse-Large Courtroom 
 

MINUTES 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Members Present  
Tim Horner, Jim Stepp, Eileen Arnwine, Jeff Akard, Chris Cutshaw, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Bobby Haun, Joe 
Huntsman, Sr., Mike Reed, Wayne NeSmith, Wayne NeSmith, Howard Shipley, Taylor Ward 
    
Members Absent  
Randy DeBord 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
Call to Order  
Chairman Horner called the meeting to order at 6:20 p.m.  
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
Linda Noe, Gwen Holden, Karen Arwood, Eddie Cox 
 
New Business 

a. Request to Bid Hale Property Development Project 
 Motion Chris Cutshaw/Joe Huntsman, Sr.,  all in favor except for two “no” Votes from Wayne NeSmith and 
 Jeff Akard) to approve the request from Mayor Brittain to proceed with Bidding the Hale Property 
 Development according to the Proposal attached in the Committee Packet.  Also, to include new security 
 lighting on south side of West 2nd North Street. 
b.    Bid Award for Commissioning Services 
 No Action Taken at this time.  This item will be on the Agenda for the Commission Meeting October 24, 
 2020. 
 

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
None 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Horner adjourned the meeting at 6:50 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



  
 

Hamblen County Government 
JUSTICE CENTER/JAIL PROJECT COMMITTEE 

 
 

Monday, Monday September 14, 2020 
Following the Adjournment of the Public Services Committee 

 
 Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse  

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Tim Horner 
 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Tim Horner 
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 

3. Old Business-Chairman Tim Horner 
a. None 

 
4. New Business- Chairman Tim Horner 

a. Request to Bid Hale Property Development Project- County Mayor Bill 
Brittain 

b. Bid Award for Commissioning Services-County Mayor Bill Brittain 
 
 

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Tim Horner 
a.  None 

 
6. Adjournment – Chairman Tim Horner 

 
 
 

J U S T I C E  
C E N T E R / J A I L  

P R O J E C T  
C O M M I T T E E  

 
Tim Horner 
Chairman 

 
James Stepp 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Eileen Arnwine 
Member 

 
Jeff Akard 
Member 

 
Chris Cutshaw 

Member 
 

Randy DeBord 
Member 

 
Thomas Doty 

Member 
 

Tim Goins 
Member 

 
Bobby Haun 

Member 
 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

 
Mike Reed 

Member 
 

Wayne NeSmith 
Member 

 
Howard Shipley 

Member 
 

Taylor Ward 
Member 

 
 Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar


	Untitled



